
Subject: PID-TOF - PANDA CM19/2 at GSI
Posted by [Carsten Schwarz](#) on Mon, 17 Jun 2019 11:50:01 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear colleagues

the next collaboration meeting at GSI is approaching and we need an agenda for the PID-TOF meeting.

We start our meeting Wednesday, June 26, KBW-Audimax, 14:00h MEZ.

Please let me know about the title of your contribution and the time needed for it.

There will be eZuce, the coordinates will come soon.

Best regards
Carsten
